NYMNPA

03/01/2019

From: Kynan Simmons

Sent: 02 January 2019 18:07

To: Megan O'Mara

Subject: Re: Church of St Stephen, Fylingdales

Dear Megan,

Further to our telephone conversation earlier today, please find attached a copy of drawing
FSS000/021 showing proposed strengthening and repairs (including Section BB) for the Cupola.
As noted, this drawing is to be read in conjunction with the Structural Engineer’s proposals
included in The Design and Access Statement, Appendix A. | trust this provides the information
you need, please do let me know if you require anything more.

| also attach a copy of drawing FSS000/020, as previously submitted. As discussed, it is
proposed only to adjust the gutter so it flows west (to the right of the photo) so it will remain in
its existing position. The proposals also include for removing the Nave east (LHS) down pipe,
and replace the west (RHS) down pipe with 100mm diameter cast iron. If you have any further
questions on this please let me know.

With best wishes for a Happy New Year,

Kynan
Kynan Simmons
Architect

for simmonsherriff LLP
30-38 Dock Street, Leeds, West Yorkshire LS10 1JF

simmonsherriff is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales. Registered number: OC354236.
Registered office: 30-38 Dock Street, Leeds, West Yorkshire LS10 1JF

From: Megan O’Mara

Date: Wednesday, 2 January 2019 15:33
To: Kynan Simmons

Subject: Church of St Stephen, Fylingdales


m.barnes
Stamp


Dear Mr Simmons

| write to you regarding Listed Building application NYM/2018/0797/LB.

It would appear that the plans submitted for the above application do not include the
proposed plans for Section BB of the development. The proposed design is not included
in the Design and Access statement and the plans only show the existing. | would ask

that these are submitted to the Authority at your earliest convenience.

I would also ask that you provide clarification/drawing/photography to indicate the new
position of the gutter pipe to be realigned.

| look forward to hearing from you and receiving the above.

Yours sincerely

Megan NYMNPA
Megan O'Mara 03/01/2019
Planning Assistant, Development Management

North York Moors National Park Authority

The Old Vicarage, Bondgate, Helmsley, YORK, YO62 5BP
t: 01439 772700

e:planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk

w:www.northyorkmoors.org.uk

Normal Working Hours:
Mon to Fri - 9:00am to 5pm

// PRINCESS ROYAL
TRAINING AWARD
2018
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TO BE READ IN ACCORDANCE WITH STRUCTURAL ENGINEER'S PROPOSALS
(INCLUDED IN DESIGN & ACCESS STATEMENT - Appendix A)
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REVISION DATE DRAWN CHECKED DESCRIPTION

Do not scale from drawing. All dimensions to be checked onsite. Report all discrepancies.
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This downpipe to be removed.

NYMNPA

- the condition of the stone 03/01/2019

channel at the foot of the wall

causes most of the water from

this downpipe to drain into the This downpipe to be Existing gulley
ground below the church. 100mm cast iron. draining west.
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OLD ST STEPHENS CHURCH NORTH ELEVATION - EXISTING
(before cupola boarding removed)

REVISION DATE DRAWN CHECKED DESCRIPTION

Do not scale from drawing. All dimensions to be checked onsite. Report all discrepancies. ©All rights reserved
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